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City of Long Beach Memorandum

Working Together to Serve
NB-20

February 8, 2011

Honorable Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Patrick O'Donnell, Fourth District
Chair, State Legislation Committee

State Legislation Committee Travel to Sacramento

As Chair of the State Legislation Committee, | traveled to Sacramento
on Monday, January 24 for meetings with members of the State
Legislature. Major issues discussed included redevelopment,
enterprise zones, the state budget and other topics relating to the
recently approved 2011 State Legislative Agenda. As Chair, |
submitted an oral report to the State Legislation Committee at its
meeting of January 31, 2011.

Recommendation: Receive and file report on State
Legislation Committee trip of January 24, 2011.




City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 3, 2011
To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk
From: Councilmember Patrick O’Donnell

Subject: Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of February 8, 2011

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

Receive and file report on State Legislation Committee trip of January

24, 2011.
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